Public Safety Committee Wednesday, June 7, 2017 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting Common Council Chambers 31 South Madison Street

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order. Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by James Montgomery.
- 2. **Roll Call**. Members present: James Montgomery, Larry Dobbs and Rick Cole arrive 6:04. Others present: Police Sergeant Patrick Reese, City Administrator Ian Rigg, and members of the public.
- 3. Agenda. A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Montgomery, to approve the agenda as printed. Motion was approved 2-0.
- 4. **Minutes**. A motion was made by Montgomery, second by Cole, to approve the April 5, 2017 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Motion was approved 2-0.
- 5. **Citizen appearances**. Troy Semenic offered to provide a video surveillance system at Westside Park to detour or catch recent vandals. The Committee approved this idea and asked that Park Board consider and approve. Troy Harper was concerned about the police response and follow up involving a dispute. Sergeant Reese took his information and said he would review the case.
- 6. **Old Business.** Kari Wendt as not on the agenda for approval of Operators License. The Committee agreed to place the action on the Common council agenda under Public Safety so she would not have to wait a whole month.

7. New Business.

- A. A motion was made by Cole, second by Dobbs to approve the Original Operators License applications as listed 1-5. James Alan Brooks, Thomas J Calley, Jeremie E Cribben, Kelly Marie Luedy, and Margaret F Schoonover. Motion was approved 3-0.
- B. A motion was made by Cole, second by Dobbs to approve the Renewal Operators License as listed 1-21 application EXCEPT 10 and 20 for: Michelle May Allen, Michelle Buehl, Kristi Lynn Cherry, Cindy Marie Diedrich, Peter Lawrence Diedrich, Quinatia A Faherty, Jon M Frey, Karen M Frey, Margaret Funk, Denise Ann Halvensleben, Jessica A Halvensleben, Kathrine L Herbers, Barbara A Hermanson, Forrest Palmer Johnson, Michael Elroy Maves, Kimberly Ann Muench, Matthew Thomas Nelson, Kali Brinn Schumacher, and Jane E Sperry. Motion was approved 3-0.

A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Cole to approve the Renewal Operators License application for: Ashley Jayne Grant. Motion was approved 3-0. A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Cole to approve the Renewal Operators License application for: Dominique M. Shipp. Motion was approved 3-0.

- C. A motion was made by Cole, second by Dobbs to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License applications for a **Class "B" Beer/"Class B" Liquor License** for:
 - (1) Francisco Lugo, **304 Central Avenue, Sparta, WI 54656, d/b/a El** Vallarta Mexican Restaurant, 609 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.

Motion was approved 3-0.

- D. Cole made a motion, seconded by Dobbs to approve the Temporary Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage and Temporary "Class C" Wine License application for Evansville Community Partnership for June 29, 2017– July 5, 2016 for the 4th of July festivities at Lake Leota Park.
- E. Dobbs made a motion, seconded by Cole to recommend to Park Board the installation of cameras at Westside Park. Motion was approved 3-0.
- F. Cole made a motion, seconded by Dobbs, to approve the application for a Street Use License for **Creekside Place for their Cruise Night** event on June 1, 2017, July 6, 2017, August 3, 2017, and September 7, 2017 for the time period from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. from Church Street from the corner of Maple Street to the south property line of Creekside Place. Intersection of Church and Maple will not be blocked. Motion passed 3-0.
- Police Department Report. Sergeant Reese gave the monthly report covering the training for officers. After prom was a big success. Evidence room audit is making significant progress. WILEAG presentation of accreditation for the department is on June 19th. Calls for service were 994 in May 2017, May 2016 was 1012, and license plate transactions were 43 in May 2017.
- 9. EMS Report. Rigg presented the written report from the EMS Chief. 41 Calls for Service during the month of May. Four new AED's have been placed into service for Evansville PD. Training has been completed. One new EMT began working starting June 1, 2017. A newly hired EMT will complete her Affiliation Testing on June 20, 2017 and will then begin the training phase. On May 4, 2017 at Creekside "Cruise Night" first responders where recognized during the event. We participated by having the ambulance on display for citizens to view and answered any questions related to medical emergencies.
- 10. **Meeting Reminder:** Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, July 5, 6:00 pm.
- 11. **Motion to adjourn.** Motion by Dobbs, second by Montgomery, to adjourn at 7:15 pm. Motion approved 3-0.

Ian Rigg

City Administrator/Finance Director